CV



First Name: Ana

Last Name: Idadze

Date of birth: 24.02.1997

Address: Tkibuli, Gelati

Tel: 598 38 00 73

Email: idadzeanna@gmail.com

Education

01.10.2018-07.10.2020: Akaki Tsereteli State University, Faculty of Exact and Natural

Sciences, Master of Computer Science.

08.01.2019-08.06.2019: Erasmus + exchange student at INSA (Rennes, France)

University, Master of Computer Science.

15.09.2014-15.06.2018: Akaki Tsereteli State University, Faculty of Exact and Natural

Sciences, Bachelor of Mathematics (Minor Program - Computer

Sciences).

Work Experience

Since 09/2020: Teaching Assistant (Fundamentals of Programming, Functional

Programming and Verification, Fundamentals of Data Bases, Introduction to Programming and Data Bases) school of Mathematics

and Computer Sciences at Kutaisi International University.

09/2021-05/2023: senior programmer at VIAM (Ilia Vekua Institute of Applied

Mathematics).

05/2021-08/2021: junior programmer at VIAM (Ilia Vekua Institute of Applied

Mathematics).

03/2015-10/2015: Coordinator of the Volunteer Department, **NNLE ACME**.

Languages	Level
Georgian	native
English	Upper-intermediate

About Me

During my working experience as a TA in Kutaisi International University, I have assisted following classes: *Fundamentals of Programming, Functional Programming and Verification, Fundamentals of Data Bases, Introduction to Programming and Data Bases.* For these classes I used to work with: <u>Java, OCaml, R, MySQL</u>. Teaching language: English. In parallel I was enrolled in several projects (as a TA of KIU, I gave some classes of web-programming to the school pupils at Chiatura. I was also enrolled in <u>ICT Industry-Led Skills Development Project</u> and in some others as well). Apart from that, I also have more or less experience with C++, HTML, CSS, PHP.

Personal skills: Sociable, responsible, punctual, purposeful. I always do my best to perform my duties honestly. The motto of my life: <u>Enjoy a new day with new challenges!</u>